From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 17 November 2025 12:29

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: FP/135/25/PL

Conservation Officers additional comments

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Martyn White <Martyn.White@arun.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Conservation Officer
Sent: 14 November 2025 17:24

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FP/135/25/PL

FP/135/25/PL
The Fox Inn Waterloo Road Felpham PO22 7EH

Change of use of first floor to provide 5 No. guest bedrooms with ensuites for short term stays, replacement timber pergola and replacement first
floor windows.

| have reviewed the plans and consider that the revised plans which show the retention of the existing bay window is positive. My other
comments remain.

Martyn White
Principal Conservation Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737717
E: Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk
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